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General Questions 

1. What is the timing for the RFP after the RFI is submitted? 
TBD – The information that is gathered during the RFI process, will dictate our timing and if 
we are to pursue an RFP. 

 
2. The RFI instructions mention a presentation. When would this presentation be scheduled? What 

should be included in the presentation? 
The presentation will be on August 17, 2021. Due to current UCI Health guidelines, we will 
be hosting presentations via Zoom. Include in your presentations: equipment and solutions 
(Core Diagnostics, Rapid, and Molecular, etc.), strategic partnership, R&D and innovation, 
training, and implementation. 
 
Invites have been sent out to each vendor. If the date/time conflict with other obligations, 
please work with Brandon Nguyen on finding a better day. 

 
3. Would we be allowed to do a workflow consult before the presentation in order to gather the 

latest information and instrument configuration? 
At this time, due to current UCI Health guidelines we will not be hosting workflow consults.  

 
4. Would UC Irvine like us to also include POC products? Should we propose products for Blood 

Glucose, Flu A/B & RSV, SARS CoV-2 & Flu A/B PCR testing? 
DO NOT include POC products.  

 
5. How many beds are in the new hospital? 

144 beds 
 

6. How many surgery suites are in the new hospital? 
18 ORs, 1 hybrid, 2 Interventional Radiology, 1 Cath Lab 
 

7. What is the growth expected to be in the new hospital? 
For the purpose of this bid,  
 

8. Do vendors have to be compliant with Vizient GPO? 
For the purpose of this bid, bidders do not have to be compliant Vizient GPO. However, if 
you are part of Vizient, please indicate contract#. 

 
9. Is CC/IA platform consolidation one of your goals? Yes. 

 
10. Is there any advantage to having your molecular testing instrument be moderately complex? 

Yes.  
 

11. For the new UCIMCI complex is the lab considered OSHPD Level 1? 
Yes, the clinical lab is OSHPD Level 1. 

 
12. Would the UC Irvine Team consider an extension to the submittal deadline of 8/4/2021? 

Submittal deadline has been extended to 8/6/2021 at 3:00 pm PST 
 



13. Can you share UC Irvine’s top 3-5 lab initiatives for FY 2022-2025? 
-Full Automation with most instrumentation connected to the main automation track.  
-Auto validation, especially of high-volume tests. 
-Reduce cost per test 
-Reduce FTE/Test 
-Test Utilization 

 
14. Can you share UC Irvine’s top 3-5 hospital wide initiatives for FY 2022-2025? 

The best way to describe our hospital wide initiatives is in this link. 
http://strategicplan.health.uci.edu/ 

 
15. Can UCI provide projected test volumes / patient reportable for both Phase 1 and Phase 2, also 

current volumes for Douglas Hospital Core Lab? 
-FY2019 volume was 4,855,437 
-FY2020 volume was 5,346,251 
-FY2021-not out yet. 
-New Hospital volume is anticipated to be 1/3 of Orange volume 

 
16. Define Inlet?   (Centrifuge or input module?) 

Input Module 
 

17. Define Stockyard?  Same as Storage Module? 
Yes, automated storage capable of automatic add-ons. Stockyard for both refrigerated and 
ambient. 

 
18. Will the UC Irvine Lab and Strategic Sourcing Teams be attending AACC in Atlanta? 

No, due to the state of the pandemic. 
 

19. Will the UC Irvine Lab and Strategic Sourcing Teams consider visiting the bidder’s facility to 
experience the equipment? 

The UC Irvine Lab and Strategic Sourcing Teams are interested in visiting local facilities. 
 

20. What is the current lab equipment configuration for the Douglas Hospital? 
There is an automation track but only chemistry is connected- CC and IA. 

 
21. What is the current hematology configuration? 

Hematology is currently not connected to the automation track. 
 

22. Are you able to provide CAD or DWG drawings of the entire floor / lab space at UC Medical 
Center Irvine Hospital, Center for Advanced Care CAC, Ambulatory Care Center, Main Lab in 
Douglas Hospital, and Satellite Labs? 

If this RFI leads to a RFP, we will provide the drawings.  
 

23. We would like to confirm that UC Irvine would like information about equipment and solutions – 
including Core Diagnostics (lab automation), Point of Care, Rapid, and Molecular. 

Please do not include POC, however, Core Diagnostics, Rapid and Molecular is necessary.  
 

http://strategicplan.health.uci.edu/


Instruction Tab 

1. We are asked about middleware validation, autoverification, etc - does this apply to Automation 
and Diagnostic Instrumentation?   Yes. 

2. Asking for detailed equipment specifications as well as product cross reference tables.  How and 
where do you want this included?  As attachments?  Responses in Word format? PDFs?  What 
sections? 

Please include cross reference table as an excel attachment. 
 

3. "Detailed Equipment specs must be submitted. Product cross reference where applicable"? Will 
UCI provide a list of the products to which you would like us to cross-reference 

We would like for you to inform us of what products are necessary to procure as part of a 
package. The products you offer up should be cross-referenced.  

 
4. "Detailed middleware validation scope with detailed information including all servers"? Is UCI 

looking for a written plan of how we validate MW?  
Yes, including mirrored servers- physical and virtual servers. 

 
5. Will vendors be required to automate QA/QC through MW solution? Yes. 

 
6. What is meant by "Detailed auto verification scope including Rule establishment and 

validation"? Is this a written explanation of how this is done with our middleware solution? 
-Aside of using built in algorithms, is vendor open to help the department build new rules or 
algorithm that are tailored or specific for the lab or different population that the lab is 
serving. 
-Identify timeline  
-Resources provided by vendor 
-Define project team needed from UCI and vendor 

 
Tab 1 – Vendor Background 

1. Is UC Irvine looking for a total of 5 references across all instrumentation? Or 5 references for 
each instrument type (clinical chemistry, molecular, etc.)? 

Across all instrumentation. 
 

2. Question 1.080 : ”Describe the tiering of your company’s product line.” - What do you mean 
by/Please define "Tiering" 

The question refers to if your company has a low/middle/high tiering structure for your 
products. Is there a subscription model for products? 

 
Tab 2 – Equipment 
 

1. Do you want each test listed alone on a line in column c, with the instrument in column b 
(instrument) for every individual test, or can we list the instrument and put all tests it can 
perform in the same line under column c (test)?  

Please list the instrument and put all tests it can perform in the same line under Column C 
“Test”  



2. J - are you referring to IT connections (i.e. different types of middleware) or what type of 
"outside driver" are you referring to? 

It refers to if your equipment is compatible with a competitors’ equipment.  
 

3. Are column C and F duplicate of each other? 
Please disregard Column F “Test run on the analyzer”; it is a duplicate column. 

 
4. What do you mean by mandatory in the drop-down menu? 

Please disregard the content that is in the drop-down menu. It is not applicable to what is 
being asked in Column D; formatting issue. 

 
5. For Column G & H, how would they like us to respond here for LDT's? 

Please insert your response in the same excel format but refer to the LDT’s. 
 

6. What does "required space" refer to?  Is this instrument space?  If so, should the response 
include all environmental space required (service clearances/OSHPD clearances)? 

This refers to instrument dimensions, service clearances and OSHPD clearance. 
 

7. If panel responses are required, can UCI provide definitions to all panels that have been 
provided to the vendors (Basic, Comp, Drug, Renal, Lipid, Hepatic, etc) 

UCI can provide the additional information if RFI becomes RFP. 
  

Tab 5 – TLA 
1. TLA questions: “Can TLA accommodate existing UCI specimen containers?” (Identify which are 

NOT OK)” - Can a list of the specimen containers being used today be provided? 
UCI can provide the additional information if RFI becomes RFP. 

 
Tab 6 –  

1. This tab looks like a pricing tab for all proposed instrumentation. Should full pricing be 
developed? Will UC Irvine submit expected testing volumes to do this?  

Do not develop full pricing.  
 
Tab 7 –  

1. What is a "hero kit"?  Does your current vendor or past vendors supply you with one? 
A kit that has some parts for the equipment, so an immediate remedy can occur.  
 

2. What is meant by a “Shared Service Agreement”? 
Standards or a model for how your company will deliver support during implementation, 
training, and afterwards, etc. 

 
3. Please define Service Model 

Service Model refers to what you offer as part of your service package. What are the levels 
of service do you provide.  

Testing Menu 
1. Troponin I is listed. Will UC Irvine accept hs Troponin T in its place? Also, will UCI accept NT pro-

BNP in place of BNP? 
This will be a discussion for approval between physicians and chemistry medical director. 
 



2. SARS-COV-2 antibody is listed as IgG. Will a high affinity antibody test suffice? Yes, potentially. 
 

3. All drug screen panels and Hepatic function panel: What tests are included on these panels? 
UCI can provide the additional information if RFI becomes RFP. 
  

4. Can we create a new doc allowing us to describe the application of our reagents?  
Yes, you can create a new doc, but please try to provide a similar clear layout. 

  
5. Will UCI be creating any LDTs? 

UCI had developed a number of LTDs and again add more to the activity menu if needed. 
 

6. We provide reagents that are not part of a specific diagnostic instrument or proprietary 
automation/chemistry system, that are supplied in a Research Use Only configuration. The 
reagents can be used on any open-source automation platform or manually at the bench. 
With this information in mind how and where can I provide a description of what each of 
these reagents do? Under notes or comments column. 

 
7. Some of our reagents are Research Use Only.  As such, any assay that is validated with them 

will constitute a lab-developed test (LDT). Is the new hospital lab open to working with LDTs 
or is the preference to use IVD reagents exclusively? Open to LDTs upon medical director’s 
approval 

 
8. What is the mechanism to provide information on utility of reagent offerings that can be used 

in LDT’s? 
Please provide it in an attachment to the final RFI response. 
 

9. Microbiology Menu: for all testing listed as culture are you referring to only the growth of 
microorganisms or ID/AST testing also? ID/AST included 

 
10. Is the expectation that all Specials are run on the same stainer as H &E, or will UCI use an H & 

E and separate Special Stainer?  
The expectation is for all Specials to run on the same stainer. However, we would 
appreciate hearing the different options you have to offer.  

 
11. Will Histology or IHC equipment be connected to LIS? Yes, if possible. 

 
12. The RFI is directed toward current UCI Menu.  Within the product line responses if the vendor 

can provide additional testing to what is currently run by UCI, how is this communicated and 
where is it added?  Can the vendor provide additional documentation to demonstrate all 
available methods? 
 

Please include the additional equipment and tests that can be run under “Equipment 
Requirements” responses. Please specify that the equipment being included can run tests 
that are NOT currently part of our panel. 
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